
Cox, Castle & Nicholson LLP
2029 Century Park East, Suite 2100 
Los Angeles, California 90067-3284
P: 310.284.2200 F; 310.284.2100 
Andrew K. Fogg 
310.284,2178 
afogg@coxcastle.com

COX CASTLE
NICHOLSON

File No. 83670

January 22, 2020

Ms. Leyla Campos
Deputy City Clerk
Office of the City Clerk
Council and Public Services Division
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Bothwell Ranch Historic Nomination - City Council HearingsRe;

Dear Ms. Campos:

Our firm represents the various trusts and other entities (our “Clients”) that 
collectively own the area commonly known as the Bothwell Ranch, located at 5300 North 
Oakdale, which is the subject of a pending Historic-Cultural Monument application - CHC- 
2019-5114-HCM. We understand that the City has scheduled a hearing before Planning and 
Land Use Management Committee of the City Council for January 28, 2020 and tentatively 
scheduled a hearing before the full City Council in February. In order to facilitate additional 
discussions regarding the matter between our Clients and the City, we hereby request that the 
City continue the hearings to a later date consistent with the time limits under applicable law. In 
conjunction with this request and on behalf of our Clients, our Clients hereby consent to an 
extension of up to 60 days for the City Council to review and take action on the pending 
application.

Thank you in advance for your assistance in this matter. Please do not hesitate to 
contact me should you have any questions or need anything further.

Sincerely,

Andrew K. Fogg

AKF/AKF

Ms. Melissa Jones, OHR 
Mr. Andrew Pennington, CD3
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